
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2023 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of February 1, 2023 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $140,498.87.  Checks 163181 to 163226.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  MI Tax Tribunal Reductions and Refunds 2009-2021 
 2.  MI Invasive Species-Hemlook Woolly Adelgid  
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  U of M-Dearborn College of Business-2022 eCities Data 
 E.  Financial 
 1.  January 2023 Financial Statements 
 F.  MDOT Ishpeming TSC 2023 Construction Map 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Marquette Area Public Schools Superintendent Zack Sedgwick 
 B.  Planning & Zoning Report 
 C.  Fire Department Report 
 D.  Public Works Report 

Page 1 of 58

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 E.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider early payoff of loan made by wastewater fund to water fund. 
 B.  Consider Applicant(s) for Ad-Hoc Events Committee  
 C.  Discuss Long-Term Planning-Draft 
 D.  Consider Resolution to Support Legislation to Amend PA 186 of 1973 "Tax 

Tribunal Act" 
 E.  Consider Resolution to Support Legislation to amend PA 206 of 1893 "The 

General Property Tax Act"  
 F.  Consider rescheduling the April 19, 2023 Board Meeting to April 26, 2023 at 

5:30PM. 
 G.  Consider Scheduling a Special Meeting to Consider Forestville Feasibility Study 

Proposal 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Roads Committee Report 
 2.  Recreation Committee Report 
 3.  Planning Commission Report 
 B.  Marquette Township Business Association Report 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is March 1, 2023 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 58



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief

Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Committee

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2023, and Work Session Minutes of January 25, 
2023.

Bills Payable in the amount of $185,202.72.  Checks 163140 to 163179.  Note any voided checks.

Page 3 of 58



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

PWPL Board Meeting draft minutes of 1/17/23

Updated Fire Department Roster

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Univ of MI-CLOSUP Survey 1-23-23

MCSWMA June 2022 Abbreviated Audit

STATE OF MICHIGAN BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION NOTICE OF 
HEARING FOR THE GAS CUSTOMERS OF SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY CASE NO. U-
21277

The Detroit News Report on Great Lakes PFAS

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Tom Bronken, Township Library Advisory Committee, gave a brief report.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented on the Word on the Street Article, and Tax Tribunal rebates and 
expenses.

Page 4 of 58



3

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Purchase of a New Ambulance
(Background from Chief Shanahan)

MOTION:  To approve the purchase of a new ambulance to Red Power Diesel Service Inc., of 
Fremont Wisconsin for the bid price of $297,630.00 which includes a $20,000.00 contingency for 
price increases and change orders.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Discuss Property Street Numbers from Fire Chief Shanahan
Agenda Item is informational for the Board, will be discussed more in the future.

Consider Purchase of Wide-Format Printer Scanner
(Background from Manager Kangas/Planner McCarthy)

MOTION:  To approve the purchase of a new Canon image PROGRAF TM-300 MFP Z36 (36" 
wide Format Printing and Scanning System) from Office Planning Group for the amount of 
$9,926.00.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Creation of an Ad Hoc Committee with the purpose of planning and operating Community Day 
in August for the Township.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  To create a Ad-Hoc Committee for the purpose of planning and operating Community 
Day in August for Marquette Township, after the event has been held the As-Hoc Committee will 
be dissolved. 
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Discuss Long-Term Planning Discussion from Work Session 1-25-23
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

Informational for the Board

Page 5 of 58



4

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
Meeting is next week.

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented that there will be election in May for the renewal of the Special Education 
Millage from the Marquette-Alger Regional Education Service Agency.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Marquette Area Public Schools Superintendent presentation, Roads Committee Report, Marquette 
Township Business Association report.

Board Member Comment 
Treasurer Johnson, commented about the UPSET presentation that he saw.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (7-0)

Page 6 of 58



5

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:30PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 7 of 58



Page 8 of 58



Page 9 of 58



Page 10 of 58



Page 11 of 58



Page 12 of 58



Page 13 of 58



Page 14 of 58



Page 15 of 58



Page 16 of 58



Page 17 of 58



Page 18 of 58



Page 19 of 58



Page 20 of 58



Page 21 of 58



Page 22 of 58



Page 23 of 58



Page 24 of 58



Page 25 of 58



Page 26 of 58



Page 27 of 58



Page 28 of 58



Page 29 of 58



Page 30 of 58



Page 31 of 58



Page 32 of 58



Page 33 of 58



Page 34 of 58



Page 35 of 58



Page 36 of 58



Page 37 of 58



Page 38 of 58



Page 39 of 58



Page 40 of 58



Page 41 of 58



Page 42 of 58



BARAGA

KEWEENAW

MARQUETTE

MCFARLAND

GWINN

MICHIGAMME

NEGAUNEE

ISHPEMING

MARQUETTE

95

28

41

35

35

28

94

COVINGTON

BARAGA

L'ANSE

ALBERTA

LAKES

TWIN

CALUMET

HANCOCK

HOUGHTON

PHOENIX

RIVER

EAGLE

HARBOR

EAGLE

HARBOR

COPPER

141

41

38

28

26

41

41

41

26

26

26

203

K
E

W
E

E
N

A
W
 

B
A

Y

NISULA

HOUGHTON

94

28

553

   64

   

   

   

  

ONTONAGON

ONTONAGON

64

28

CREEK

TROUT

45

38

45

26

64

45

64

28

107

PINE

WHITE

BERGLAND

LAKE

WITCH

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

TENTATIVE RELET IN SPRING/SUMMER 2023

$4,749,000

01/06/23 LETTING - BIDS REJECTED

ROUNDABOUT

US-41 AT LAKESHORE DRIVE

2023 R&R (52041-201941)

$4,363,141

11/04/22 LETTING

RECONSTRUCT WITH WATERMAIN AND SANITARY SEWER

M-35 S-CURVES TO E. BRANCH OF ESC RIVER

2023 R&R (52032-204069)

$5,734,233

09/02/22 LETTING

EAST OF HERITAGE TO WEST OF POND RD

HMA OVERLAY WITH CROSSOVER CHANGES FROM

US-41 BRICKYARD RD TO IROQUIS DRIVE 

2023 R&R/SAFETY (52042-201201, 201944)

$6,278,976

12/02/22 LETTING

1600' WEST OF PLANK RD

HMA OVERLAY, CULVERT REPLACEMENT

US-45 BALTIMORE RIVER TO M-26

M-26, M-38, FIRESTEEL RD TO TWIN LAKES

2023 NFRP (66051, 66032, 66042, 31011-208494, 211073, 212878)

ISHPEMING TSC

Michigan Department of Transportation

2023

 

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

DRAFT
01-25-2023

$2,897,110

11/04/2022 LETTING

M-69 OVER PAINT RIVER (B01)

US-45 OVER ONTONAGON RIVER (B02)

M-64 OVER MINERAL RIVER (B02)

2023 BRIDGE (66012, 66032, 36023-211554)

$2,858,306

01/06/23 LETTING

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

M-26 OVER SILVER RIVER

2023 BRIDGE (42021-213914)

$4,341,528

12/02/22 LETTING

ELEVATOR REPLACEMENTS

PORTAGE LAKE LIFT BRIDGE

2023 BRDG (31012-212199)

N

Page 43 of 58



Page 44 of 58



Page 45 of 58



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date: February 15, 2023
Regarding: Public Works Staff Report for February 2023

590- Wastewater

Chad was able to find replacement parts for our sewer jetter. Due to the rarity of these parts, 
we have ordered spares. The machine is in good shape however it is now approaching 20 
years old.

We were also able to get our older smaller vac running again. Rust and other debris got 
jammed in the internal mechanism that creates the vacuum. We were able to clean it out 
and properly oil the parts.

Normal grinder replacements. We continue to rebuild and repair if possible. Some older 
pumps are being retired as the cost to maintain becomes too high.

591-Water

Staff has submitted their applications for the spring water exams. We will be doing a 
mixture of online and inhouse training to prepare.

A few members of our staff have been attending an online water chemistry seminar. Each 
participant receives .2 CECs per class towards water certification renewal.

Building and Grounds

The ice rink was opened last Thursday. Building and grounds employees were able to make 
a good base during the last cold snap. As of today (Thursday) the ice is still holding up. We 
will make a day-by-day determination on whether the ice is usable.

Normal snow removal at buildings and sidewalks.

Page 46 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider paying off the remainder of a loan 

that was made from the wastewater fund to 
the water fund in the amount of 
$47,572.23.   

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
A loan was made by the wastewater fund to the water fund to assist in covering various 
expenses. The original terms of the loan were set to mature in 2027. The remaining 
balance of this loan is $47,572.23. All applicable interests are included.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ $47,572.23 
  
Budget Account: Unrestricted water fund reserves.  
   
Recommended motion: 
To pay off the remainder of a loan made by the wastewater fund to the fund in the 
amount of $47,572.23 using unrestricted water fund reserves.  
 

Page 47 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


January 25, 2023 Long-term Planning Work Session – Marquette Township Board

Discussed 2/15/22

Needs Wants

Public Works

Asset Management completion Ice rink roof

Cox Pumphouse upgrades

Lead service line verification completion

Culvert projects

_____________

Fire Department

Ambulance Address numbers on homes & business

Fire Truck

Staffing

____ ______

Planning

Plotter/Scanner  Solar recommendation on new home 
and commercial construction

Seed money for recreation grants

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Board

Water agreement with city Involvement in community events

Glass recycling Involving young families

Maintain financial stability Township Center park

Partnerships and positive communication Volunteer recognition

Storage “Meet the Board” day/evening

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Page 48 of 58



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider support of Senate Bill #19 

amending PA 186 of 1973 the "Tax Tribunal 
Act"  

Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant  
 

 
Background: 
In the 2021-2022 legislature, Sen. Ed McBroom introduced Sen. Bill 1075 to amend the 
"Tax Tribunal Act" PA 186 of 1973. As it failed, he is re-introducing the bill as Senate Bill 
#19 for the current legislature. Among other things, the new bill's amended language 
states that "The tribunal does not have jurisdiction over any property tax matter that 
comes within the exclusive jurisdiction of a county board of revisions..." Senate Bill #20, 
also being introduced, details the duties and structure of the County Board of Revisions. 
In order to support these efforts, the Marquette County Administrator  had the attached 
resolution created for our and other municipalities' submission to Senator McBroom.    
 
Attachments: 1. Resolution Dark Store Legis 2-6-23 
  
Cost: $ $ -0- 
  
Budget Account: None  
   
Recommended motion: 
To support Michigan Senate Bill #19 amending PA 186 of 1973 the "Tax Tribunal Act" and 
forward the attached Resolution to Senator Ed McBroom.  
 
 

Page 49 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


COUNTY/CITY/TOWNSHIP

RESOLUTION NO. __________

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT LEGISLATION

At a meeting of the ______________, __________ County, Michigan, held on the ____ 

day of _________, 2023.

PRESENT:  

ABSENT: 

The following resolution was offered by _________ and supported by __________.

WHEREAS, Representative of Michigan’s 38th Senate District, Senator Ed McBroom, 

seeks to introduce two bills, Senate Bill Nos. _______ and ______, intended to address the method 

by which the Michigan Tax Tribunal values certain properties, including big box and junior box 

stores, commonly referred to as the “Dark Store” theory of value;

WHEREAS, the Tax Tribunal, on numerous occasions, has valued such properties through 

comparisons to sales of other big box or junior box stores that have “gone dark,” i.e., have failed 

to produce retail sales due to their location in the market;

WHEREAS, the Tax Tribunal has also valued box stores by comparisons to sales of other 

box stores that were sold with a private deed restriction in place, which precluded the use of the 

sold box store for use as a box store;

WHEREAS, these Tax Tribunal decisions across the state have resulted in artificially 

reduced values for thriving box stores due to comparisons to stores that either failed or were sold 

for some other secondary purpose, such as redevelopment for some other commercial use;

WHEREAS, [Community Impacts];

Page 50 of 58



WHEREAS, the legislation seeks to remedy these issues by requiring the Tax Tribunal to 

assure that box stores are valued according to their “highest and best use” by excluding the use of 

sale comparables sold with private restrictions in place if those restrictions substantially impair the 

comparable’s highest and best use as compared to the property being valued; and

WHEREAS, the legislation seeks to require the use of sale comparables that are 

adequately comparable to the property being valued.

NOW, THEREFORE, the ___________, __________ County, Michigan, resolves as 

follows:

1. The _________ Board hereby supports the legislation introduced by Sen. 

McBroom, Senate Bill Nos. ______ and _____.

2. Any resolutions that are inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed to the 

extent necessary to give this Resolution full force and effect.

A roll call vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CERTIFICATION

I, ________, _______________ Clerk, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of the Resolution adopted by the ___________ Board at a meeting on __________, 
2023.

_______________
_______________ Clerk

Page 51 of 58



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.E.  
Proposal: Support a Resolution to amend PA 206 of 

1893 "The General Property Tax Act" as 
presented by Sen. Ed McBroom in Senate 
Bill #20  

Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant  
 

 
Background: 
In the 2021-2022 legislature, Sen. Ed McBroom introduced Sen. Bill 1082 to amend PA 
206 of 1893 "The General Property Tax Act". As it failed, he is re-introducing the bill as 
Senate Bill #20 for the current legislature. Among other things, the new bill's amended 
language states that "... the county board of commissioners shall also establish and 
maintain a county board of revision..." In order to support these efforts, the Marquette 
County Administrator had the attached resolution created for our and other 
municipalities' submission to Senator McBroom.    
 
Attachments: 1. Resolution Dark Store Co Board Revisions 2-6-23 
  
Cost: $ $ -0- 
  
Budget Account: None  
   
Recommended motion: 
To support Michigan Senate Bill #20 amending PA 206 of 1893 the "The General 
Property Tax Act" and forward the attached Resolution to Senator Ed McBroom.   
 

Page 52 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


COUNTY/CITY/TOWNSHIP

RESOLUTION NO. __________

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT LEGISLATION

At a meeting of the ______________, __________ County, Michigan, held on the ____ 

day of _________, 2023.

PRESENT:  

ABSENT: 

The following resolution was offered by _________ and supported by __________.

WHEREAS, Representative of Michigan’s 28th Senate District, Senator Ed McBroom, 

seeks to introduce two bills, Senate Bill Nos. _____, and _____, intended to respond to criticisms 

of the Michigan Tax Tribunal and to create County Boards of Revision with jurisdiction over 

certain property tax disputes;

WHEREAS, the Tax Tribunal is comprised of a chairperson and four members.  The 

members include an appraiser member, an assessor member, an attorney member and an at-large 

member.  The purpose of these different members was to ensure that appropriate expertise (in the 

fields of assessing, appraising, and the law) was applied to all Tribunal cases and proceedings.  

Each member is appointed by the Governor;

WHEREAS, due to an increase in the Tribunal’s case load, a single member now presides 

over a case instead of a panel of all members;

WHEREAS, the Tribunal’s current operations have resulted in criticisms, not limited to 

delays in case processing, a growing backlog of cases, a lack of transparency in decision-making, 

and members presiding over complex cases without any legal training or experience in property 

tax matters;

Page 53 of 58



WHEREAS, Senate Bill Nos. ____ and _____ provide for the creation of County Boards 

of Revision, which would obtain jurisdiction over larger, more complex property tax matters that 

involve over $1.2 million in dispute; 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill Nos. ___ and ____ are intended to provide a neutral and 

competent adjudicatory process that is driven by standard legal processes, overseen by experienced 

legal professionals and tax professionals certified by the Michigan State Tax Commission;

WHEREAS, County Boards of Revision provide for greater input from local units on 

property tax matters and the ultimate review of County Board of Revision decisions by judges in 

local County Circuit Courts.

NOW, THEREFORE, the ___________, __________ County, Michigan, resolves as 

follows:

1. The _________ Board hereby supports the legislation introduced by Sen. 

McBroom, Senate Bill Nos. ______ and _____.

2. Any resolutions that are inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed to the 

extent necessary to give this Resolution full force and effect.

A roll call vote on the foregoing resolution was taken and was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CERTIFICATION

I, ________, _______________ Clerk, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
complete copy of the Resolution adopted by the ___________ Board at a meeting on __________, 
2023.

Page 54 of 58



_______________
_______________ Clerk

Page 55 of 58



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.F.  
Proposal: Consider rescheduling the April 19, 2023 

Board Meeting to April 26, 2023 at 5:30PM.  
Presented by: Supervisor Durant  

 
 
Background: 
Due to Several Board Members being at the MTA Annual Conference, we should 
reschedule the April 19, 2023 meeting to a different date.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
 Reschedule the April 19, 2023 Board Meeting to April 26, 2023 at 5:30PM.   
 

Page 56 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 15, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.G.  
Proposal: Consider Scheduling a Special Meeting  
Presented by: Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
In the event we know enough information regarding the proposal submittal timeline (as 
referenced in my report later in the packet), this item is placed on the agenda in hopes of 
keeping the process in motion.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ TBD 
  
Budget Account: GF - earmarked Forestville Road paving funds.  
   
Recommended motion: 
Schedule a special meeting that accommodates everyone's schedule and the receipt of 
the proposal.  
 

Page 57 of 58

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  February 10, 2023 
Regarding: Manager Report for February 15, 2023 
 
Forestville Transportation Concerns/Feasibility Study 
As we have been discussing for quite some time, the current transportation network accessing 
Forestville has significant existing deficiencies.  The proposed Longyear development would 
increase those deficiencies to the point that the intersection of CR 492 and Forestville Road will 
be considered “failed” for left-turn movements during peak morning and afternoon rush hours. 
 
Longear has prepared two traffic studies as a result of their proposed development on Forestville 
Road.  Both studies have provided options for consideration, none of which have been acceptable 
to both MCRC and Marquette Township, leaving the developer with no conclusive path forward. 
 
Longyear has directed our attention to language in our Zoning Ordinance that would arguably 
place this responsibility on Marquette Township.  Specifically, Article 13 – Planned Unit 
Development, Section 13.05: Preliminary PUD Plan Application, Paragraph 26 states: 
 
 “Any traffic impact studies, … shall be performed by certified individuals or 

consultants on behalf of Marquette Township and selected independently of any 
influences from the applicant or party having interest in the development.” 

 
Attorney Zappa has reviewed this language and provided an analysis regarding whether the 
Township can or should undertake this effort and fund it.  In short, we can undertake this effort 
and can fund it, just not with road millage revenues, and only for public improvements, i.e. no 
private roads.  But, should we? 
 
After considerable analysis, I believe it is in the best interests of the Township to fund such a 
study using a scope of services that is acceptable to MCRC.  The study would include analysis of 
all of the alternatives in one document.  I’ve scheduled a meeting with MCRC for Tuesday, 
February 14th to discuss this potential scope.  In addition, I’ve reached out to TriMedia to initiate 
the discussion of said Township-funded feasibility study utilizing their subconsultant, Wade 
Trim.  I believe this approach will provide the shortest time-line for completion, and requires the 
flattest learning curve, resulting in what should be the most cost-effective analysis. 
 
My proposal for funding would be to utilize a portion of the earmarked funds we have set aside 
for Forestville Road paving (was earmarked in GF for an overlay from Huron Woods to CR 492.)  
The only risk here is if we still do not reach consensus on an alternative for improved traffic in 
the area.  Longyear has provided the documentation that acknowledges they intend to repave 
Forestville Road in the limits of our earmarked funds, so we shouldn’t have to pay for the paving, 
freeing up the funds for other critical needs, such as this study.  A Special Meeting may be 
required to consider the suggested proposal. 

Page 58 of 58


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of February 1,
	February 1 2023 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $140,498.87.  Check
	2-15-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. MI Tax Tribunal Reductions and Refunds 2009-2021
	MTT 2009-2021 page

	2. MI Invasive Species-Hemlook Woolly Adelgid
	Hemlock inv spec 2-15-23


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. U of M-Dearborn College of Business-2022 eCities D
	UofM 2022 eCities Results


	E. Financial
	1. January 2023 Financial Statements
	January 2023


	F. MDOT Ishpeming TSC 2023 Construction Map
	2023 Const Map


	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Marquette Area Public Schools Superintendent Zack 
	B. Planning & Zoning Report
	C. Fire Department Report
	Jan 2023 FD report

	D. Public Works Report
	Feb 2023 Staff Report

	E. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider early payoff of loan made by wastewater f
	Board Action Item

	B. Consider Applicant(s) for Ad-Hoc Events Committee
	C. Discuss Long-Term Planning-Draft
	Work session 1-25-23

	D. Consider Resolution to Support Legislation to Amen
	Board Action Item
	Resolution Dark Store Legis 2-6-23

	E. Consider Resolution to Support Legislation to amen
	Board Action Item
	Resolution Dark Store Co Board Revisions 2-6-23

	F. Consider rescheduling the April 19, 2023 Board Mee
	Board Action Item

	G. Consider Scheduling a Special Meeting to Consider 
	Board Action Item


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Roads Committee Report
	2. Recreation Committee Report
	3. Planning Commission Report

	B. Marquette Township Business Association Report

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	02.15.2023 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

